

Ogeechee Technical College Student Leadership Council September 30, 2015 12:00 P.M.

Meeting Minutes

Members Present: See Attached sign-in Sheets (Exhibit I)

Officers Present: Stephanie Hodges, Secretary; Constance Mcbride, Vice President; Shannon Webb, President; Keri Hobbs, Parliamentarian.

Advisors Present: Beckie Snyder, Marilyn Turner, and Kelli Waters

Welcome: Shannon Webb welcomed everyone, called the meeting to order at 12:00 pm.

Constance McBride reminded the members to sign-in to get credit for attendance. Attendance counts towards funding approval.

Approval of Leadership Team Minutes: Motion to approve September 2, 2015, meeting minutes was made by Ashley Myers; seconded by Terry Lamonte. Minutes of meeting were approved.

Pending Business:

- Student Leadership Council (SLC) Officers are still needed for 2015-2016 terms;
 Historian/Reporter & Treasurer. If you are interested in serving please contact Beckie Snyder or Marilyn Turner.
- An Incentive Program was introduced. SLC members will earn incentive points for meeting attendance, volunteering at events, high GPA, etc. Points will accrue over the academic year (fall, spring, summer). Points can be turned in for the incentive prizes like attendance at the Georgia Fall Leadership Conference, t-shirts, backpacks and more. (Exhibit II)
- SLC is sponsoring the local soup kitchen (First United Methodist Church) on October 3, 2015.
 Volunteers are needed from 8:30 am-1:00 pm. Children are invited provided they can work. We will be making spaghetti with garlic bread, green beans and dessert. Sign-up sheet is at the front of the meeting room.

Teamwork Exercise:

 Marilyn Turner asked for eight volunteers. The volunteers stood in a circle and had to take their right hands and cross over to hold hands with someone else in the circle, then do the same with

- their left. The students then had to "untangle" the circle without letting go of the hands they were holding.
- The object was to get the students to work as a team and communicate with each other to get untangled.

Guest Speaker: Molly Bickerton, Organizational Skills (Exhibit III)

- Molly reviewed some of the fun facts related to being organized and disorganized.
 - O We wear 20% of the clothes we own 80% of the time.
 - The average American burns 55 minutes a day, roughly 12 weeks a year, looking for things they know they own but can't find.
 - The average employee spends 400 hours per year searching for paper documents.
 - As leaders, it is important to do a self-exploration to find out if you are organized or disorganized. How do you start and end your day?
 - If you would like help getting organized, please contact Molly Bickerton, <u>mbickerton@ogeecheetech.edu</u>, and she will be happy to help you.

New Business:

- SLC now has its own wall on the mobile app. This will make communication between members easier. Upcoming events will be posted here as well.
- Cattails Café now has a dining card. This is a reloadable card people can use to buy food in the café. There is no minimum to load the card. This card is not subject to the \$5 minimum purchase like a debit or credit card. This card cannot be used in the OTC Bookstore.
- Georgia Fall Leadership Conference (GFLC):
 - o November 20-22, 2015, Atlanta, GA.
 - The conference is open to club/organization advisors and officers.
 - Dress is business attire.
 - Leadership meetings will be held for general information. There will also be meetings specifically for presidents, vice presidents, and other officer positions, as well as, clubs like SkillsUSA and Future Business Leaders of America (PBL).
 - Beckie will send the agenda and more information once it is received from Technical College System of Georgia (TCSG).
- Upcoming Events:
 - Healthy Relationship Building Workshop: Wednesday, September 30, 4:30-5:30 pm,
 Success Lab-Room 184
 - Soup Kitchen: Saturday, October 3, 8:30 am-1:30 pm. First United Methodist Church of Statesboro
 - Mid-term (full term): October 7
 - Term A ends: October 7Term B Begins: October 8
 - Current Student Priority Registration Begins: October 12
 - Last day to drop/add for Term B: October 13

- SkillsUSA Officer Meeting: October 13, 2:00-3:00 pm
- o Interviewing Skills Workshop: October 14, 11:00 am-12:00 pm
- o Girl Talk Workshop: October 14
- Pink Out Day: October 15
- SkillsUSA Member Meeting: October 20
- To Drop or Not To Drop Workshop: October 20
- Dress for Success-What to Wear/What Not to Wear Live Production: October 21

Other Business:

- Volunteer Opportunities:
 - Teen Maze (Exhibit IV)
 - October 20-29 at the different Bulloch County High Schools.
 - The Teen Maze is a unique, interactive learning experience that allows teens to go through life lessons in a practical, safe environment. You will work with 10th graders from the surrounding schools. Each student enters the maze at the same place; however, where they exit depends on the choices they make. Choices range from underage drinking, drug use, risky sexual behavior, bullying or successfully graduating from high school.
 - Use this link to find out more information and to sign up to volunteer, http://www.signupgenius.com/go/30e0d4da4a822a7f58-teen
 - Once signed up, let me know.
 - GA National Guard Christmas Assistance Program (Exhibit V)
 - Assistance program for service members who are struggling financially or are unable to provide for their children.
 - Ways to help:
 - Adopt a child(ren)
 - Monetary donation through the National Guard
 - The Giving Tree
 - Gift Cards
 - Toy donations
 - Clothing donations
 - Drop Off Location: Statesboro National Guard Armory 18934 US Hwy 301 N Statesboro, GA 30461.
 - o Questions? Use this link, ng.ga.gaarng.list.ngga-mil-family-support@mail.mil
- Natural Resources building update:
 - Building will be ready for move-in in November. Classes will begin for spring semester.
 (Exhibit VI)

Adjourn